CLAM COUNCIL

t GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTSAND HUMANITIESAGENCY
2 i Regular Board M eeting Wednesday October 9, 2024 at 3:00 pm

AGENCY

]

)

e

AGENDA

l. Call to Order

Il. Roll Call

M. Approval of Minutes

May 14, 2024

July 2024 Meeting held August 1, 2024
August 22, 2024

e September 17,2024

V. Executive Directors Report
V. FESTPAC 2024 Report
VI. Board Action

e FY-2025 Revolving Fund Budget Review/Approval
VII. Old Business

e TCD Investments

e Maga’haga Awards (March 2025)

e Masters Recognition Program

e 2025 NEA Grant Awards

e Strategic Plan Update

e Percent for the Arts

i. Revised Guidelines

ii. GIAA & Bio Lab
VIII. New Business. None.
IX. Announcements

e Next Regular Mtg: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 @ 3pm
Adjournment



I.

II.

II1.

CLMAA [T GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTS & HUMANITIES AGENCY
Hr [3 Kahan I Kutturan Guahan
A% P.O. Box 2950 Hagatna, Guam 96932
H[:]'ﬂi]mﬂEE Ph. (671) 300-1204-08 Fax. (671) 300-1209
FERCY

GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTS AND HUANITIES AGENCY
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2024

CALL TO ORDER:

The Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency’s regular board meeting
called to order at 3:09 pm by Chair of the Board, Monica Guzman.

ATTENDANCE:

Board Members in Person: Monica Guzman (Chair), Donna Kloppenburg
(Secretary), Simone Bollinger, and Paul Mendiola

Board Members Online: Frank Rabon
CAHA Staff: Mark Duenas, Angie Taitague (Executive Director), Jackie Balbas

Online Guests: FestPac Co-Chairs: Judy Flores, Eileen Meno, Master of Dance

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Angie Taitague, CAHA Executive Director, requested to table the April 9, 2024
minutes.

A motion was made to table the board minutes of April 9, 2024 until the June
2024 meeting by Secretary, Donna Kloppenburg. Seconded by Simone Bollinger.
Motion carried.



Iv.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:

¢ Revolving Checking Account Balance as of May 14, 2024, is forty-two
thousand three hundred twenty-eight dollars and seventy-five cents.
$42,328.75

e FESTPAC Checking Account Balance as of May 14, 2024 is two hundred
ninety thousand dollars one hundred fifty-two and sixty-one cents.
$290,152.61

e Percent of the Arts Checking Account Balance as of May 14, 2024 is four
hundred thirty thousand four hundred fifty-six dollars and seventy-five
cents. $430,456.75

e Percent of the Arts Savings Account Balance as of May 14, 2024. (which
will be moved to a TCD account) One million one hundred eighty-nine
thousand seven hundred and twenty-three dollars and sixty-two cents.
$1,189,723.62.

e TCD:

Discussion: Simone Bollinger asked if CAHA was to build a permanent
building would the funds be the used from the percent of the arts funding
source? Because that seems like it might be a good matching for other grants
that might support that. Secretary Kloppenburg mentioned Yes, we have gone
through extensive discussions with the mayor because of his knowledge about
things, and he had told the previous director that we need to be looking for
land, and once we can identify land, then we can move forward on possibly
some type of grants for that. But in the meantime, we need to get it into a CD.
Chair Guzman agreed with Simone Bollinger point which is a good idea for
the use of these funds potentially be for a matching contribution requirement
for a grant award in the future. Secretary Kloppenburg commented that a
building committee needs to be formed just like what the Guam Museum
had.

e Percent For the Arts Rules & Regulation: Status quo.

e Traditional Master’s Program: Director Taitague indicated that this
item is further down in the agenda and if it can be discussed then.

e Artbank: Assessments if ongoing.

e Website: Changes are ongoing. Andrea Murer is assigned to work with
this program.

e Other Matters: The CAHA staff who will be attending FESTPAC 2024
(Angie, Jackie, Mark, Noah, Andrea). Director Taitague indicated that
she has assigned each Program Coordinator to assist each FestPac Chair
and their genre. The Administrative Officer will be stationed at the
GPLS and the CAHA Office, the Special Project Coordinator will be on
personal leave. Director Taitague, requested for Board approval for per
diem for the six (6) non-delegates staff to include the Head of Delegation



V.

(Monica Guzman) in the amount of $36,079.50 which will cover (6) six
people.

A motion was made that the board authorized in the amount $36,079.50
for per diem cost for (Monica Guzman, Angie Taitague, Mark Duenas,
Jackie Balbas, and Noah Sablan, Andrea Murer) for the purpose of
FestPac 2024 by Secretary, Donna Kloppenburg. Seconded by Simone
Bollinger. All in favor. Motion carried.

e Further, she also requested in a letter to WESTAF regarding the
remaining balance of $11,000 to be used for the reprint of the CAHA
Master’s poster’s and to continue to utilized the go-smart module for the
next CAHA grant cycle in FY 2025.

FESTPAC 2024 REPORT:

First, with exactly twenty days, eight hours, thirty-six minutes and twenty seconds
left for the opening ceremony. She acknowledged a special appreciation to the Genre
chairs. (Dr. Judy Flores, Dr. Mike Bevacqua, Master, Eileen Meno, Maria Barcinas)
who all stepped up to the plate in organizing their group trip.

1. Chair Guzman pointed out that the 108 Guam Delegation is final. Initially there
were 110 but two Master’s delegation will not be attending. There are 48 under
the Performing Arts, 11 for chant, 8 for Literary Arts, 37 for DESEA, and 4
Chairs. The airlines are already paid. However, the two available seats are on
hold and the board need to decide who to cover the two remaining seats. Chair
Guzman recommendation is to open this offer to delegates, board members or
the general public? Secretary Kloppenburg asked if anyone can use these tickets
what will be their role. Chair Guzman indicated that their role will be to help
the chairs in their perspective areas. Frank Rabon inquired if the Genres chair
is comfortable with the number in-terms of their delegation’s base on their
limitations. Chair Guzman stated with the two master that are from the DESEA
group could always use more people. Frank Rabon then recommended board
member Paul Mendiola to attend as an artist and a member of the CAHA board
to represent at the FestPac. Paul Mendiola commented that he appreciates the
suggestion and be honored to represent Guam. Frank Rabon mentioned if there
can be a pre-approved a second delegation in the next meeting. Chair Guzman
asked Frank Rabon to make a motion on his recommendation.

On the motion to have the CAHA board to pre-approve the recommendation of all
the chairs in the meeting to be held the following day to finalize that last selected
replacement delegate by Frank Rabon. Seconded by Secretary Donna Kloppenburg.
All in favor. Motion carried.

2. Clearances have all been received and under review. RFQs for the uniforms
were submitted. Fabric and wraps were awarded and anticipated to delivered
before the photo session. Also, the RFQ for the packing, fumigation and
transportation which was awarded. The container should be arrived on May 26,



or 27, 2024. The Guam robing list was provided to Hawaii organizers of the 100
delegates at the Johnson Hall at the University of Hawaii, Manoa. The staff and
media reservations were made at the hotels. Staff had been working on the
ground transportation, shuttles and Vans. All tickets had been purchased and
the staff will provide the list and emails addresses to be provided their ticket
information. Dr Faye Untalan and Peter Cruz along with their committee had
been supportive with regards to the Hotnu equipment in Honolulu. There is an
advance team that will leave early to prepare. There will 3 three culinary
delegates that will be designing with the help by Vince Reyes for the Guam hut
at the convention center. A cultural sensitivity workshop will take place at the
Sinajana Community Central Arts Center and conducted by Pale Eric Forbes
along with the President of the National Olympic committee to provide a few
words. On Friday, May 24, 2024, there will be a delegation mass at the Lady of
Peace Safe Journey church at Spm in Chalan Pago. The official delegation photo
will take place at the Festival Huts at the Chamorro Village. On Monday, May
27,2024, the advance team will leave. On June 1, 2024 the Performing and
Chant presentation at the Guam Micronesian Island Fair in Ypao. Also, the
remaining the Guam delegation will leave from June 3, to June 6, 2024. The
Hawaii schedule: On June 3, to 4, 2024, the 40™ Council of the Pacific Arts
Culture and the Ministers of Culture meeting. On June 5, 2024 is the Traditional
Baja Welcome Ceremony. On June 6, the FestPac Opening Ceremony. June 7, to
15, 2024 is the festival, and June 16, 2024 in the Closing Ceremony. Further,
there was a Grant application submitted to WESTAF on the amount of $42.000
for each Territories to help assist with FestPac 2024. Another funding
opportunity from Amalan Foundation Hawaii the is available in the amount of
$60,000. Secretary Kloppenburg Inquired about the two funding opportunities
of the $42.000 and the possible $60,000 and what are the specifics it can be used
for? Chair Guzman stated For FestPac activities. Chair Guzman commented in
conclusion, there were a lot more to do for FestPac 2024 moving forward.

VI: BOARD ACTION:

e Approval of FestPac Disbursements

Director, Angie Taitague stated that this was discussed at the last Board
Meeting. Director Taitague reviews the previous board minutes to confirm if-
fact discussed.

VII: OLD BUSINESS:

e Masters Recognition Program

Chair Guzman indicated This was tasked to board member Frank Rabon to review
the Master packet moving forward. Frank Rabon commented he recalls from the last
board meeting if CAHA would be accepting nominations in April 2024 and to aligned with



the Public Law that was in-acted in 2004 and subsequent every (4) four years thereafter.
And with the amendments and changes, and if CAHA was on the right track as far as
protecting the integrity or the recognition with regards to anyone to become a master. He
hopes with the current board members are aware of this program. Simone Bollinger stated
on the second page, the idea of the workshops as a format is concern might be taken out of
this section. Also, on page 3, some grammatical errors to be fixed with the number page
format. Also, the supporting material where CAHA is the gate keeper, which she suggested
on page 4 section h, to have these original documents returned to the applicant if not been
nominated and selected and remove it altogether. Chair Guzman mentioned that this a
good point. Frank Rabon is in agreement to remove that sentence line. Frank Rabon
reiterated that about the nomination process and all be in the same page and the history in
the Master Award, we constantly used the phrase Folk Arts which the United States utilizes
because they have no concept of what traditional practices is all about. So is the Master
Award a traditional practice award that is unique to the Chamorro Culture. Any art that is
conducive to at the very beginning of the eighty’s and should we need clarification on this
matter? Simone Bollinger asked Do you agree with the sentence that traditional folk-art
aspects of learning behavioral cultural that are transferred thorough word of mouth?
Frank Rabon commented Yes, that’s traditional arts. Simone Bollinger believes that Guam
defines traditional and folk in the application as we use it, and the United States definition
that may not apply to Guam especially how we apply it on Guam. Frank Rabon stated
There needs to be in consensus of the definition of this process. We need to have the
community understand about how the people of Guam become a master. Chair Guzman
Asked if we need to clarify the definition. Frank Rabon commented No, Also, if the
master’s program was built on the Folk Art/Traditional practices that was rooted in grass
roots that are past down to one generation to the next usually through oral traditions in
observance as a master to qualify in this criterion. Simone Bollinger With regards on part 6
in the nomination packet, where it should indicate that definition for that purpose should
be further reviewed. Paul Mendiola Inquired if there a final committee that reviews and
votes on the application process. Chair Guzman indicated yes there is. She Also, stated
seemed to be a confusion on the term Folk-Arts and Traditional Arts. She recommended to
delete Folk-Arts and Traditional and replace it to the “Heritage Arts” which defines as “An
Artistic Expression that are grown through time in a group and community that shares a
common occupation etc.” Frank Rabon Agreed. Simone Bollinger Recommended to remove
the word Alabama State in the sentence. Paul Mendiola asked if we need to consider with
regards to grants in concerns? Director Taitague commented No. Chair Guzman
Recommended to have the nomination information cleaned up and to provide a copy to the
Board Members. The nominations will open on May, 2024 and closed on August 2024.



VIII: NEW BUSINESS:
None

VIII: Announcements:

None

IX: Adjournment

At 4:14 pm a motion was made to adjourn by Simone Bollinger. Second by
Secretary Donna Kloppenburg. All in favor. Motion Carried

MINUTES CERTIFIED AND ATTESTED TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

Donna W. Kloppenburg Date
, Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities

PREPARED BY:

Mark A. Duenas Date
Program Coordinator 1
Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities



GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTS & HUMANITIES AGENCY

Kahan I Kutturan Guahan
P.O. Box 2950 Hagatna, Guam 96932
Ph. (671) 300-1204-08 Fax. (671) 300-1209

GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTS AND HUANITIES AGENCY
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

For July 2024 held on August 1, 2024

CALL TO ORDER:

The Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency’s regular board meeting called to
order at 3:09 pm by Chair Monica Guzman.

ATTENDANCE:

Board Members in Person: Monica Guzman (Chair), Donna Kloppenburg, (Secretary),
and Paul Mendiola

Board Members Online: Mayor Jesse Gogue (Treasure), Frank Rabon, Max Ronquillo Jr.
(Vice Chair)

CAHA Staff: Angie Taitague (Executive Director), Jackie Balbas
CAHA Staff online: Noah Sablan, Lily Cruz and Andrea Murer, Vince Reyes

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made to approve the board minutes of April 9, 2024 by Secretary, Donna
Kloppenburg. Seconded by Treasure Mayor Jesse Gogue. Motion carried.

A motion was made to table the May 14, 2024 minutes the meeting recording can be
review by Secretary Donna Kloppenburg. Seconded by Paul Mendiola. Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:



1. Financial Report

e Revolving Checking Account Balance as of July 30,2024 is one hundred thirty-
seven thousand fifty-nine dollars and seventy-nine cents. $137, 059.79.

e FESTPAC Checking Account Balance as of July30, 2024 is twenty-six thousand
five hundred forty-seven dollars and sixty cents. $26, 547.60

e Percent of the Arts Checking Account Balance as of July 30,2024 is four
hundred thirty thousand four hundred fifty-six dollars and seventy-five cents.
$430,456.75

e Percent of the Arts Savings Account Balance as of July 30, 2024. one million
three hundred fifteen thousand nine hundred and forty-one dollars and twenty-
nine cents. $1,315,941.29.

2. Guam Airport Authority Memorandum of Agreement (MOA):
Director Taitague commented she had sent Guam International Airport MOA for their
review. Director indicated that she wants to respond back to the Deputy Director
who is task this Project. Furthermore, stated if there any discrepancy or changes
needed to be made other than adding CAHA Board Chair name and a signatural line
to the MOA. Chair Guzman made references to attachments. That was the PROA
project and the RFP. | think that that needs to be attached to the MOA also. Director
Taitague indicated is being review buy GIA Legal and as soon as they get it from
their legal department, then he will forward it to us.

Traditional Master’s Program: will be discuss at a later date.

Art bank: Assessments are ongoing staff assigned Noah Sablan

Website: Changes are ongoing staff assigned Andrea Murer

Director gave a briefed note pertaining to the Santa Fe trip in New Mexico, on the
WESTAF New Directors forum. The discussion was about what can WESTAF
can help more for Guam. Director Taitague asked more funding opportunities for
grant for the artisans on Guam. This was their 50t year in existence. In
September 2024 they will be named ‘Creative West’

FESTPAC 2024 (Summary Closeout)

Chair Guzman indicated that initially, a template will be developed for the chairs to
utilize when submitting their written reports. The CAHA director's final expenses were
turned in for approval. Fest Pac financing totaled $491,000, which needs to be
confirmed. Of that amount, $367, 000 was spent (this is a preliminary figure), leaving
$123,000. Upon verification of this amount, the committee will reconvene. Chair Guzman
went on to say that this FestPac was unique from previous FestPac gatherings. Many
projections were being made. While the accommodations were satisfactory, some
delegates found it difficult to get to the meals.



There were a lot of changes to the schedule. The report will be provided by the Chairs in
regards to the closing ceremonies about an incident with some activist's movements.
She and the committee are working on how to handle this matter and have a meeting on
this matter which was an embarrassment to the hosting country.

According to Secretary Kloppenburg, a code of conduct was in effect before to all of
this. Vice Chair Ronquillo commented that all of this work was completed during the
first application process. Even so, they do enjoy certain privileges and rights. What
thoughts are the other delegates having on this matter? Chair Guzman claims that she
spoke with the other delegates and that they were surprised and divided by what had
happened. She tried to calm the delegates, but her words were not taken seriously.
Treasure Mayor Gogue asked Director Taitague to recap the topic of the discussion and
to confirm that it was brought up with the Lt. Governor. Director Taitague indicated that
she was called to the Lieutenant Governor's office, Lt. Governor asked the Director
about what CAHA was going to do with those individuals that embarrass Guam during
this event. It is his suggestion that this issue be discussed and that a committee be
constituted consisting of one (1) board member and an outsider to observe this
procedure. A letter of recommendation from the committee's members will be submitted
for Board Action.

Chair Guzman indicated that one (1) member of the delegate was sent home for
breaking the guidelines set forth by the Performing Arts chair and will not be allowed to
attend in the future. She suggested that we talk about the best course of action for
CAHA in this situation. Frank Rabon addressed the board, discussing his involvement
with FestPac from its inception in Tahiti in 1984-1985 to the present. There have never
before been protestors from the Guam delegation. Furthermore, the decolonization
movement is exaggerated, and the participating delegates already have that mindset. He
warned the previous officials that such circumstances would recur.

He forewarned the board members that these young people will set a precedent for
future FestPac events because they are considerably younger and more enthusiastic in
these kinds of circumstances. Chair Guzman stated that There was a protest committee
that carried out an act of protest during FestPac 2016. Frank Rabon commented |
concur, and the fact that this took place on our island, where there were no limitations,
allowed everyone to engage in all genres as a representative of Guam. There is a time
and place for this movement, but respecting their enthusiasm, and this type of event is
not the place to air dirty laundry.

Chair Guzman brought up the fact that the activists in Hawaii had contacted the
representatives of every nation and that they had arranged for a banner to be thrown at
the stadium simultaneously, but it wasn't done correctly. Some other nations weren't as
vociferous about this issue as the delegates from Guam. Paul Mendiola brought up the
fact that a delegate had been asked and invited to join the group despite not being a
member of the official one. He then enquired as to whether there were any rules that
would prohibit them from joining groups of this nature.



VI

Chair Guzman replied Not at all. There is only a code of conduct in place. As an official
member of the Guam delegation, all must agree to and abide by the terms of this code of
conduct. Delegates are hereby advised that failure to uphold this code of conduct will
result in appropriate sanctions and the immediate dismissal of the Guam delegation.
Treasure Mayor Gogue pointed out that the code of conduct contains a place for the
applicant to initial. Additionally, the offender will no longer be acknowledged as a
member of the Guam Delegation upon dismissal, and all benefits would be forfeited. He
or she will be permanently prohibited from holding the position of office Guam
representative for the Festival of the Pacific Arts. Thus, it is evident that this is being
handled. Chair Guzman indicated A FestPac meeting is scheduled to devise a course of
action on this issue. Treasure Mayor Gogue made the observation that whether or not
something like this was planned or attended doesn't matter. In terms of the code of
conduct, behavior is behavior and should be held accountable for one's own actions.

BOARD ACTION:
e FY2024 NEA Grant Extension (Breaking Waves Theatre Company)

Director Taitague indicated that the Breaking Waves Theatre Company has sent a
letter requesting an extension, extending the project's deadline to March 2025. She
suggests approving the extension till November 30, 2024. The closed-out report's
reporting term begins in January 2025, which is the explanation. Chair Guzman
asked Has CAHA contacted the grantee to inquire about its ability to be finished by
that date? Noah Sablan replied Yes, James Avermann says he will try his hardest to
finish it by November 30, 2024.

A motion was made by Secretary Kloppenburg to approved the extension until
November 30, 2024. Seconded by Paul Mendiola. Motion carried.

Vil: OLD BUSINESS:

e TCD Investments: Chair Guzman stated that There was a discussion
regarding the board resolution on the percent money to be transferred into a
TCD account. Do you recall mayor? Treasure Mayor Gogue replied Yes, once
CAHA is ready to start investing funds. There was discussion about
staggered investments of increments of six month to exceed $250,000 which
be secured by FDIC. This processed worked for the mayor office and it
should work for the percent for the arts too. Given that future grant
requirements which might used these monies for and retain some of these
funds and it can effectuate those programs Chair Guzman asked are we
planning to keep this as a TCD and not a money market. Treasure Mayor
Gogue commented that he believes that’s what CAHA agreed to which the
administrative fees are much cheaper. There as a resolution done and




recorded which was done and voted on from the last board minutes.
Secretary Kloppenburg indicated we need to find that board minutes that
stated that. Treasure Mayor Gogue commented that the law requires that
110% for the operational use of the funds and guidelines of how much we
can retain and invest. Chair Guzman replied because there was a resolution
done which we need to provide to the Bank Institution which she had a
sample for everyone. Vice Chair Ronquillo stated that There were already
board minutes on how the resolution will be written in terms of its amount
and maturity dates. Treasure Mayor Gogue commented He suggested that
he will have a draft resolution done for the next board meeting. Or have this
resolution supersede this one. Vice Chair Ronquillo replied It was the
February 2024 minutes that was approved. Chair Guzman to have the TCD
done by next board meeting.

Masters Recognition Program: Chair Guzman Acknowledged Simone
Bollinger and Frank Rabon for their hard work. The nomination packet was
sent to an editor. The nomination deadline is set for August 28, 2024. She
asked if there were any submittals? Director replied No. Chair Guzman asked
How many packets were receipt? Director Taitague stated None. Chair
Guzman recommended to the Director to have a press release done right
away. She recommended to Frank Rabon, to established a committee review
panel asap. Frank Rabon Suggested to the CAHA staff to push for the Maga
Lahi Award and to reinstate this program. The reason is that he reached out
to the Director on this program and that there were two individuals that
approached and to plan or four (4) deceased be nominated. He believes that
in order to recognize people who are living to be qualified for the Awards.
Chair Guzman point out that if that can make reference to that in the press
release.

Board Retreat/Strategic Plan (Scheduled date) Chair Guzman asked if The
CAHA website has a copy of the real Strategic Plan document. The board
members must thoroughly analyze this paper, which covers the years 2021
through 2026, before the board retreat meeting. She asked that everyone
present at the board be her. Everyone was in agreement.

Maga’haga Award: Secretary Kloppenburg indicated that There was an initial
meeting that she attended and the committee suggested to plan this event in
October 2024 and the Guam Museum together with the Masters Recognition
Awards. The two has not been done for quite some time and to make this a
very special event. She suggested that the event should be have more time to
plan and possibly move the date to Mes CHamoru Month in 2025. Chair
Guzman asked if the committee have enough time until March or move it until
October? Secretary Kloppenburg commented that she believes that since this
has not been done in twenty years. Jackie Balbas indicated that the event was
normally done in December month. Frank Rabon suggested Maga Haga




Awards be done next year in October month in 2025 and that the Master’s
Awards be in March 2025 during MES Chamorro. Treasure Mayor Gogue
agreed with Frank Rabon idea. Vice Chair Ronquillo Suggested if the date for
the Master’s nomination packet submission be extended. Frank Rabon replied
the nomination process should be reviewed and screened before selections.
Chair Guzman stated that all the requirements are on the nomination packet.
The community was given three (3) months to submit a nomination and we
should not delay the process. We agreed for August 28, 2024 and keep it for
that date. Is the past, CAHA visited and announced the winners at their
residence of Tan Pai and Jill Benavente. Frank Rabon reiterated about the
process and for these nominees have to show were did they learn from. The
applicant should have record of where did their legacy come from. Secretary
Kloppenburg inquired from Frank Rabon about in the past she was on a panel
with him at the Terlaje’s building on this process. Frank Rabon replied Yes,
during the last nomination and that Mr. Vince Reyes had gotten the title of
Master and never learned from him. Frank Rabon also commented that he had
started the Chamoru Dance, to which the process should protect the integrity
of the program. Mr. Reyes became a Master out of nowhere. Chair Guzman
the guidelines and requirement were revised which it should address the
concerns. The announcements of nominations and if the board agrees to
extend moving forward. The discussion is to extend the nominations and
should stick to the deadlines. She recommended to announce the programs
one at a time. Chair Guzman recommended that to unveil their posters for the
Masters award.

VIil: New Business

NEA Grants (FY 2025) Director Taitague stated the panel review committee
chairs for each discipline and all Panel meetings must be completed before
the September Board Meeting.

Folk Arts — Monica Guzman

Underserved — Donna Kloppenburg/ Mayor Jesse Gogue
Visual Arts - Max Ronquillo Jr.

Performing Arts — Paul Mendiola

Special Projects - Frank Rabon

Arts in Education - Simone Bollinger

Media Arts — Al LaBang



IX: Annoucements

e Director Taitague announced the next upcoming Gallery exhibit “SUMMER
X" opening night is on August 2, 2024 at 6pm.

e The gallery will be open on Saturdays from 10am -2pm.

e CAHA s in Collaboration with Guahan Humanities and plans on working
together for upcoming projects.

[ ]

X: Adjournment

At 4:44 pm the meeting was moved to adjourn by Secretary Donna Kloppenburg.
seconded by Vice Chair Max Ronquillo Jr. Motion Carried

MINUTES CERTIFIED AND ATTESTED TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

Donna W. Kloppenburg, Secretary Date
Chairman, Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities

PREPARED BY:

Mark A. Duenas Date

Program Coordinator |
Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities



L

I1.

1L

Sl COUNDIL GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTS & HUMANITIES AGENCY

T E{IE Kaham § Kuthieran Couelasn
. e P.0. Box 2950 Hagatna, Guam 96952

Numanities  h. (671 300-1204-08 Fax. (6717 300-1209
BGErCY

GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTS AND HUANITIES AGENCY
Regular Board Mecting Minutes
August 21, 2024

CALL TO ORDER:

The Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency’s regular board meeting called to
order at 3:00 pm by Chairwomen of the Board, Monica Guzman (Chair)

ATTENDANCE:

Board Members in Person: Donna Kloppenburg, Secretary, and Paul Mendiola

Board Members Online: Monica Guzman, {Chair) Max Ronguillo, {Vice Chai) and
Simone Bollinger

CAHA Staff in Person: Angie Taitague, {Executive Director) Jackie Balbas
CAHA Seaff online: Lily Cruz, Noah Sablan and Andrea Murer

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made to approve the board minutes of May 14, 2024 by Donna
Kloppenburg. (Secretary) Seconded by Mayor Jessy Gogue. All in favor. Maotion
carried.

A motion was made to table the July 2024 minutes based on the clarifications and
discussion in the board minutes by Max Ronguillo, (Vice Chair), Seconded by Donna
Kloppenburg, (Secretary). All in favor. Motion carried.

Further discussions; Max Renguillo, pointed out about since Artificial Intelligence
(Al is actively present, we should look at ways to formulate transeripts for the audio
recording regarding the board meeting minutes, Microsoft can give that opportunity.
Monica Gueman (Chair), agreed that this app will beneficial for the staff.



IV, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REFORT:

1. Financial Report

¢ The TCD account has been set up and will coordinate with Bank of Guam
BOG to review and have online access.

«  Revolving Checking Account balance as of August 22, 2024, is one hundred
thirty-seven thousand fifiv-nine dollars and seventy-nine cents, 3137, 059,79,

« FESTPAC Checking Account balance as of August 22, 2024 is twenty-six
thousand five hundred forty-seven dollars and sixty cents. 526, 547.60

s Percent of the Arts Checking Account balance as of August 22, 2024 is four
hundred thirty thousand four hundred fifty-six dollars and seventy-five cents.
$430.456.75

s Percent of the Arts Savings Account balance as of August 22, 2024 iz one

Five hundred fifteen thousand nine hundred and forty-one dollars and twenty-

four cents. $515,941.24,

Percent for the Ans for GIAA, and BIO LAB -Tabled

Traditional Master's Program: Tabled

Art bank - Status quo

Website - Status quo

Monica Guzman, {Chair) inquired is the transfer reflected from the balance of the CAHA
savings account percentage” Angie Taitague (Director), in agreement. She asked to have the
current total of all TCDs opened, along with their respective amounts, at the following board
meeting. Az per Angie Taitague (Director), an amount of $200.000 was to be opened in each
of the TCDs' accounts whether for six, twelve, sixteen, and twenty-four months, for a total of
$300,000, Max Ronguille (Vice Chair), recommended the accounts be verified and o
obtained all by email copies of the two (2) quarter]ly reports on the expenses, for which was
one completed on June 30, 2024, and the second of which was due on September 30, 2024,
He wanted 1o make sure that she is clear on that point.

V.  FESTPAC2024

Monica Guzman (Chair), stated that a deadline was set for this report, and all three chairs
participated in a debriefing via Google Doc. regarding the financial plan. The Director gave
her a ledger, which she will format and check to see if it was done correctly. pending the cost
of the food and the accommodations for the security deposit reimbursements. Also, a survey
was distributed to the delegates for their completion. There were many remarks focused on
improving participant performance and fostering teamwork,



The October Arts and Humanities Month celebration at the Guam Mussum, among other
things, were discussed, The final steps are necessary in relation to the behavior code rule.
Two (2] issues concerned Jesse MeCarrel Valadez, the representative for the performing arts,
who departed the event without performing and was sent home by the chair of the performing
arts, CAHA must handle this situation and advise the delegate that he should not participate
in the future and that he is aware of the repercussions. The activities conducted during the
closing ceremony constituted the second issue. The code of conduct was broken by four (4)
people. The board was advised to send a letter regarding the code of conduet infractions and
to follow the guidelines regarding code of conduct. Regardless of one's personal beliefs
toward decolonization, the environment, or free speech, CAHA should not discriminate
against them. Another suggestion in regards to the humanities part was to host a panel
discussion with especially outsiders which to talk about the independent thinking and roles of
representing Guam at a FestPac, Simone Bollinger believed that gathering the delegates to
exchange their ideas and viewpoints would be beneficial.

Donna Kloppenburg (Secretary) reiterated that whoever that was involved should be held
accountable. She was informed there were more than four (4) individuals involved on this
matter. This issue needed to be resolved immediately to avoid any questions about whether
or not it was handled correctly in the long run. Mayor Jessy Gogue mentioned that Monica
Guzman, helds the positions of Chair of Festpac and, more significantly, Chair of CAHA. In
order for the committee to act, CAHA must take nécessary action. He believed that in order
for the board to make a decision, she would need to list all of the transgressions that was
commitied while serving as Festpac chair and submit them for consideration. Is that
accurate? Monica Guzman {Chair) agreed and would present it in writing to the board for
review along with the permission from the Festpac Chairs. Mayor Jessy Gogue emphasized
1o Monica Guzman that she would have to follow up on this issue. So, with regards to this
manner, the decision should be upheld to which the board is able to examine the offenses and
to make the necessary decision based on the results of the code of conduct infraction. Monica
Guzman (Chair), agreed and will provide a letter and this a significant issue that should be
addressed. Also, she believed that before the event, there was no lime for team development
and as far as for the new delegates, these lessons to be learned, and a SOP ought to be
established for future Festpac. [F there were more than four (4) that were involved. then the
chairs of the committee must confirm and positively identity each person who participated in
this movement. Their actions and the code of behavior, which cught to be regarded seriously,
and discussed. Paul Mendiola mentioned an incident that happened at the dorm. Monica
Guzman (chair), asked what took place in the dorm? Paul Mendiola stated that there was a
tire that started outside the dormitory. Simone Bollinger recommended that this agenda be
discussed during the retreat and that everyone sit down to address this matter. Mayvor Jessy
Gogue emphasized that these were all adult delegates. not juveniles. They were all aware of
and acknowledged their understanding of the Code of Conduct, Also, these actions with
regards to the code of behavior. ought to be regarded senously and discussed. Paul Mendiola
asked if the incident which happened at the dorm counted as well, Monica Guzman (Chair),
stated that with regards 1o what took place, it was the goal of the Festpac chairs 1o make sure
that the transgressions did not caused discomfort. Additionally, to be a delegate i1 15 a



privilege and an honor rather than a right. Paul Mendiola stated that it seems that the
delegates were automatically added 1o the list in order to represent Guam. Monica Guzman

{ Chair} answered no. Paul Mendiola asked whether there a recall and was the selection the
same as the previous one. Monica Guzman (Chair) responded no. That's what's going to
happen with Festpac in 2028 during the selection process. Mayor Jessy Gogue stated that he
believed that there was a brief call out due to time constraints and that the list was carried
over. Monica Guzman (Chair) was clear that she didn't know about any fire during that time.

VI:  BOARDACTION:

+  Travel Approval: 2024 NASSA Annual Meeting

Angie Taitague, (Director), a letter about the travel justification was discussed. She did let the
hoard know how many individuals will be there. The state arts agency called to ask for help in
getting financing for travel to included board members and employees. A call was made for state
agencies to submit funding applications in relation to this conference. CAHA requested funding,
but was only given $1,500. This year's attendees will be Jackie Balbas, Andrea Murer, who will
go with her, and a board member which is Monica Guzman. On October 19, 2024, she asked to
depart carly on this date in order 1o meet with Westaf at the conference. There are going to be
pre-conferences prior to the NASSA assembly meeting. Jackie Balbas, will ake part in the folk-
art, granls sessions with the Angie Taitague {Director). Andrea Murer will attend the gallery, the
accessibility conference and the arts education sessions. Monica Guzman (Chair) asked whether
there would be five (5) attendees from CAHA at the conference. Angie Taitague [Director),
stated only four (4) CAHA representatives will be antending this year. Monica Guzman (Chair)
inquired as to whether the amount was twenty-five thousand dollars $25,000 which will cover
travel cost, ete.

According to Angie Taitague (Director) yes, that is the budget amount for the conference.
Monica Guzman, {Chair) inguired as w0 where the source of this funding come from. Angie
Taitague (Director) said that the funding for travel expenses was originally planned for annual
meetings and will come from the NEA grant budget for FY2023. She made sure that the travel
expenses are in the budget every vear for this purpose, which might amount to twenty-five
thousand ($25,000) or less, Max Ronguillo, {Vice Chair) asked Lily if she can confirm whether
the funding exist and whether it can used for travel expenses. As per Lily, the FY2025 budget
was not uploaded. Angie Taitague (Director), stated no, there is funding and it will come out of
the FY2023 remaining funds portion.

= Approval of FY 2024 Revolving Fund Budget

According 1o the last executive meeting, the CAHA Directors are authorized to spend up to
$1,300 without board approval. The plan was to spend the money to purchase paper and a
typewriter. Mayor Jessy Gogue. inquired if this matter was about requesting permission for
future expenses from the FY2024 revolving budget, If so, he’s in agreement, Nonetheless, one
strategy is to allocate the revolving funds and to prepare a budget report outline particularly for
recurring expenses fior this purpose. Monica Guzman (Chair), stated that the revolving aceount



fund account should have a budget spreadsheet generated for all future expenditures in order to
for everyvone 1o understand what are the plan for spending in préparations for the FY 2025 budget
report for board review and if CAHA can form a fiscal committee team.

VII: DLD BUSINESS:

L

TCD Investments:  As per Angie Taitague (Director) this business has
been discussed the previous board meeting.

Masters Recognition Program: Monica Guzman (Chair) stated that Frank
Rabon is overseeing this Masters recognition program. There is a deadline
coming up and asked whether any applications were submitted. Angic
Taitague (Director) answered no. Monica Guzman (Chair) stated that
according to the Mavor of Sants Rita, there are potentially three (3) techa
applications to be submitted.

Maga® Haga' Awards: Donna Kloppenburg | Secretarv) stated that there
was discussion to have this event happened sometime in December 2024 or
possibly in March 2025,

Board Retreat/Strategic Plan (Scheduled date) Monica Guaman (Chair)
asked Max on updates. Max Ronquillo {Vice Chair) asked who will be in

attendance and will provide a final draft on the apenda soon. Monica
Guzman (Chair) inquired if the CAHA board members as well as the staff
should attend the retreat. Angie Taitague ( Director) responded ves, for those
who can make that meeting.

Grant Review Pamels:  Angie Taitague (Director) stated that on all
applications from the panel members should be completed the first week of
Seprember 2024, Monica Guzman (Chair) inquired and clarified with
regards to the FY2025 grant budget report breakdown presented, Does each
category have its own funding amount. As per Angie Taitague {Director)
presented the breakdown as follows: Arts and Education (AIE) §10.100;
Folk Ars $10.000; Underserved $69,100; Media Arts, Visual Ars, and
Performing Arts at 515,200 cach. Monica Guzman (Chair) inquired how
were the figures allocated, Angie Taitague (Director) stated that for the
NEA grant funding $150,000 that was allotted for the FY 2025 period. The
remaining sum of 89,200 was allocated to the other areas. Monica Guzman
(Chair) asked if these balances are exact figures: and could they be greater
or lower, The board will debate the remaining amounts and determine
whether other areas should receive more or less funding throughout for their
proposed budget amounts. Angie Taitague (Director) stated at that the last
National of the Endowment (NEA) meeting, she asked for additional for
Guam in a conversation with Laura (NEA) at the WESTAF session, at least
£20.000 to $30,000. Monica Guzman (Chair) inquired if the amount




provided was $198,000 and of that the amount of $1 50,000 from NEA that
was allocated could the remaining funds from the revolving fund be
utilized? According to Max Ronguillo (Vice Chair) the executive rule of
the revolving fund stipulated it's feasible and that this matter should be
discussed at the next CAHA board refreat,

VIII: Mew Business

+ Percent of the Arts: Tabled.

IX: Annoucements

* Meet and greet at the Lee Reves gallery.
This organization that is happening in CAHA on Saturday and
CAHA needs 1o venfy from Department of Taxation if this
Artspace GUAHAN organization is under a 501¢ status and that if
any fund-raising activities is valid under a government entity,

X: Adjournment

At 4:18 pm the meeting was moved to adjoumn by Donna Kloppenburg, Secretary
and seconded by Simone Bollinger. All in favor.,

MINUTES CERTIFIED AND ATTESTED TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

Donna Kloppenburg, Secretary Date
Chairman, Guam Council on the Aris and Humanities

PREPARED BY:

Mark A. Duenas Date
Program Coordinator [
Guam Council on the Arfs and Humanities



Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency
Board Meeting
September 17, 2024 ® Tuesday ® 3:00 pm
CAHA » Suite 202 DNA Building » 238 Archbishop Flores Street, Hagdtiia

MINUTES

1. Called to Order

The meeting was called to order at 3:03 pm. by CAHA Board Chair Monica Guzman.

I1. Roll Call

Present at the meeting:

CAHA Board

In-Person - Secretary Donna Kloppenburg and Members Frank Rabon and Paul Mendiola

Via Zoom = Vice Chair Max Ronguillo, Treasurer Mayor Jessy Gogue and Member Simone Bollinger
Management and staff

In-Person: Director Angie Taitague and Program Coordinator Jackie Balbas

Via Zoom - Program Coordinators Mark Duenas and Andrea Murer, Special Projects Coordinator Vince Reyes and
Administrative Officer Ordelia Cruz.

Mot Present:
Board Member Al Labang

111, Approval of Minutes:

‘May 14, 2024 *July 2024 Meeting held August 1, 2024 *August 22, 2024
Chair Guzman allowed the members to review the minutes of the May, July, and August board meetings. Member

Ballinger proposed that the approval of the minutes be postponed until the next board meeting to allow more time for

the Board to review the documents. Secretary Kloppenburg seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved,
Motion Carried

V. Executive Director's Beport

Director Taitague asked for the Executive Director's Report, FestPac zoz4, Old Business, and New Business to be
tahled. Secretary Kloppenburg proposed to table the Executive Director and FestPac 2024 reports, as well as Old and

Mew Business, until the next board meeting. Vice Chair Ronguille seconded the motion. The motion was approved
unanimously, Motion Carried

Y. FestPac zoz4

Tabled until next board meeting,

Page 1



Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency
Board Meeting
September 17, 2024 ® Tuesday ® 3:00 pm
CAHA # Suite 20z DNA Building # 238 Archbishop Flores Street, Hagitiia

MINUTES

V1. Board Action

FY zo25 Grant Recommendations and Approval

Chair Guzman expressed gratitude to the Board and their panels for their diligent efforts in evaluating grant
applications. Chair Guzman also informed the Board about the availability of $150,000 for grants allocated as follows:
£10,100 for Arts-in-Education, $i0,000 for Folk Arts, $6g,100 for Underserved projects, and the remaining $6o, 800 for
media arts, performing arts, special projects, and visual arts. The Board was presented with the panel
recommendations in the following sequence: Visual Arts (Vice Chair Ronguillo, VA Chair), Arts-in-Education (Chair
Guzman, AIE Chair), Folk Arts (Member Bollinger, FA Chair), Underserved {Secretary Kloppenburg and Treasurer
Mayar Gogue, Underserved Co-Chairs), Special Projects (Member Rabon, SP Chair), Performing Arts (Member
Mendiola, PA Chair), and Media Arts (Member Labang, MA Chair). Although Member Labang was absent, his panel's
recommendations were included in the Board packet. The Board emphasized the importance of fully imding strong
projects based on merit and the potential impact of the Percent for the Arts program on future funding,

After some lengthy deliberation and based on the panel’s recommendations, Secretary Kloppenburg moved that the
$150.000 be awarded as follows:

A, Arts-in-Education
1. FY zo25-008 - Mark Murer, “Mosaic with Tiles", 10,100 approved.

B.  FolkArts
1. FY 2025 - 013, Robert Taitano [r., "lfit Wood Carving Apprenticeship”, sio,000 approved with the
following stipulations -

A. Ensure the safety of the applicant by implementing a daily checklist for reviewing and securing
tools after each session, and by having a guard present during all sessions.

B. Plant ifit trees.

€. Exhibit the completed work at the CAHA gallery, preferably showcasing the carvings themselves,
but photos can also be considered. Furthermore, share some photos with CAHA for potential inclusion
on the website or in future publications,

. Underserved

1. FY 2025-010 - Lisa Baza, “Healing Arts", $10,000 approved. {Note: Initially application was placed under
special projects, but because there was an underserved component the Board was moved it too
undeserved. )

2. FY zozs-o015 - Farron Taijeron, "Tastaomona Head”, 35,000 approved,

3. FY z025-017 - Guam Memorial Hospital Volunteers Association, “Bringing Color to Healing”, $10,000
approved,

4 FY 2025-018 -Elizabeth Abuan, “Display of All Recycled Aroworks and Training Workshops™, $10,000
approved.

Page 2



Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency
Board Meeting

September 17, 2024 ® Tuesday » 3:00 pm
CAHA » Suite 202 DNA Building * 238 Archbishop Flores Street, Hagitia

MINUTES

5. FY 2025-020 - Humanities Guihan, "Intergenerational Storytelling through Cellphim”, $10,000
approved.

6, FY 2025-026 - Guma Mami, “Imperfection: An Intersection of Poetry and Interpretive Dance /Projpect
$10,000 approved.

7. FY 2025-02g -Christian Santiago, "Cosplay Workshop®, 10,000 approved.

The remaining balance of $4,100 under Underserved will be utilized for @ CAHA underserved profect,

D. MediaAns

i. FY 2025-003 - Guam Preservation Trust, “Transmitting Anecdates, Legends, Experiences and Stories”,
$10,000 approved.

E. Performing Arts

1. FY 2025-005 - Guam Symphony Society, “Guam Symphony Society 58th Season (2024-2025)", §7,500
approved.

2. FY 2025-01g9 - Guam Philharmonic Foundation, "2oth Annual Tumon Bay Music Festival®, 87,500
approved.

F.  Special Projects
1. FY 2025-001 - ¥erna Zafra Kasala, “Pushing the Pen: Progressing in Poetry Writing” = Fellowship, sz.500
approved.
2. FY 2025-002 - Geraldine Unpingeo, Yengyong Mas Music and Children's Workshop®, s7a00 approved.

3. FY zoz5-024 = Nicole Holstein, "Books that Build: Unlocking Potential®, $7.100 approved.
4. FY z0a5-027 - Maxine Bigler, “Capacity Building through Performing Arts”, 7,000 approved.

G.  Yisual Arts

.. FY zo25-006 - Yumiko Iwasaki {Artist Name: Yumiko Furukawa), "Yumike Furukawa Solo Exhibit”
$5,000 total approved ($2,000 NEA Funds + §3,000 Percent for the Arts Monies).

2. FY z035-012 - Jeffrey Skvaril, “Exhibit of Paintings” $7,000 total approved ($4,000 NEA Funds + $,000
Percent for the Arts Monies).

3. FY 2025-030 - Rachel Davis, “Neon Odyssey: The [ourney of an Island Soul” $9,000 total approved
(86,000 NEA Funds + $3,000 Percent for the Arts Monies).

VII. Old Business

Tabled until next board meeting.

Page 3



Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency
Board Meeting
September 17, 2024 @ Tuesday # 3:00 pm
CAHA = Suite 20z DNA Building # 238 Archbishop Flores Street, Hagitia

MINUTES

VIII. New Business

Tabled until next board meeting.

1X. Announcements

Chair Guzman asked that Member Bollinger send her notes for the strategic plan. Member Bollinger replied that she
will email them. Chair Guzman requested the formation of a committee for the Percent for the Arts with the purpose
of updating all aspects of the program, including new rules and regulations that include all genres and adhere to the
adjudication process, so that it may be implemented. Chair Guzman suggested that this committee include the Vice
Chair and Secretary, as well as any other members who would be interested.

X. Adjournment

With no further business to discuss, Chair Guzman adjourned the meeting at 4:53 p.m.

MINUTES CERTIFIED AND ATTESTED TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

Donna Kloppenburg Date
Secretary
Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency

PREPARED BY:

Jackie Balbas Date
Program Coordinator [V

Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency



Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency

Bank Accounts
As of 9/30/2024

. Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Checking Acct#4902 - $144,629

. Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Festival of Pacific Arts Checking
Acct#0627 - $26,127.60

. Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Percent for the Arts Checking
Acct#9916 - $430,456.75

. Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Percent for the Arts Saving
Acct#1918 - $516,665.09
. Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities TCD (Please see attachments)



For the Account of:
GUAM COUNCIL ON THE ARTS & HUMANITIES AGENCY

Account Number: 51 72 0000 3 02
Date: SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

ANGIE R. TAITAGUE
#238 ARCHBISHOP FLORES ST., DNA BUILDING
HAGATNA GU 96932

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR ACCOUNT REPRESENTATIVE IN
THE TRUST SERVICES DEPARTMENT (671)472-5300.

00319



€ Jo T abed

00’ 00 NY31L-ONOT
00’ 00’ NY31-1H0OHS
adlA poliad siyL

Arewwing ssoT/ures) pazijeay

%00°00T

(s19sse oljoj110d) uoNEI0||Y 19SSV

G6°.89 G6°.89 JINODNI
dlLA poliad siyL
00’ 00’ 00’ ALIAILOY 43H10
(o]0} (o]0} (o]0} ONIATOHHLIM
G6°.89 00’ G6°,89 1S3Y3LNI
(o]0} (o]0} (o]0} SAN3AIAIQ
G0'CTE'66. G6°,.89- 00°000°008 STVMVHAHLIM ® S11SOd3d
(o]0} 00’ (o]0} adn33ad3ad ® A0S S3ILIFINO3S
00°000°008- 00°000°008- 00’ d3ISvHOdNd S3ILIIND3S
adlA slged SHpalId
Arewwns AlIANOY Yysed
00°'009‘€E €0'6.T'v08 00 INNODJV TV1O0L
€0'Gor'e 00° JINODNI dINHODV
00°009°ce 00'¥T.'008 (o]0} S13SSV 1v10l
00'00T 00°009°€E 00'¥T.'008 00’ SINITVAINOI HSVYD
Slessy  awoau| 202 ‘0€ d3S ¥20¢ '0€ NNC S18SSV 01]0j10d
[e101 % UUVy ‘1S3 uo anfea uo anpep

Arewwns o1]0}110d

Arewwns Juno022Yy

¥20Z ‘0€ ¥39NILd3S - #20Z ‘T ATNC:ered

¢0 € 0000 ¢/ TG ‘43qWinN JUnoddv

ADNIOV STILINVIANH ® S1dV IHL NO TIONNOD INVND 40 JUN0J3JVY 3y} 104



€ Jo g abed

€0'6.T'708 INNODJV TV.IOL

€0'59r'e JINODNI A3aNHOIV TVLIOL

oc'vy 00°009°ce 00'¥TL 00'¥T.'008 S13SSV 1v.10l

oc'vy 00°009°ce 00'¥TL 00'¥T.'008 00°000°008 SINITVAINOT HSVD TVLOL

920¢/6T/20 %000S0' v

1400% 00°00T'8 00'9¢v €0'GZz  00'9z2t‘00C €T12°00T 00°000'002 000°00¢ ad OIHOME SOAS d3d Ld3aM NVA

G¢/81/20 %00059° ¥

G9'Y 00°00€‘6 00'v¢ 86'¥¢ 00720002 ¢T0°'00T 00°'000°002 000'002 adD NSSV 1LVN Mg d3ANVLINVS

GZ/ST/80 %000SC' AD

ST % 00°00S'8 00'9¢¢ TO'SZ 00'922'00C €1T°00T 00°000°'002 000°00¢ NIFHO NSSV 1LVNM9 d3LVIOOSSY

9¢0¢/¥T/80 %0000S8°€

G8'¢ 00°00.°2 00'8¢ 86'¥C 00'8£0'00C 6T0°00T 00°'000°002 000'002 ad HYLN AANVS M9 ATV

(%)ploIA  dwoou| ssoT/ures oljoj1iod anfea BN 90lid areys 150D [e101 sareys uonduosaq
uuy 1S3 uuy 1s3 pazifeaiun 10 0% weInD jualIND

SINITVAINO3 HSVYD

00° 00 00’ HSVO V10l

(%)pIBIA  @2woou| SSoT/ulRD 01101104 anfeA BN 90lid areys 1S0D [e10L saJseys uonduasag
uuy 1S3 uuy 1s3 pazijealun 10 % waunD jualing

HSVO

le}ag S19SSY 01|0f1i0d

¥20Z ‘0€ ¥39NILd3S - #20Z ‘T ATNC:ered
¢0 € 0000 ¢/ TG ‘43qWinN JUnoddv

ADNIOV STILINVIANH ® S1dV IHL NO TIONNOD INVND 40 JUN0J3JVY 3y} 104



€ Jo ¢ abed

92¢0¢/6T/20 %000S0' AD OIHOXME SOAS d3d4 LdIM NVA

G6°.89 ANTVA dVd 000002 NO LS3H3LNI 0¢/60
S8THTXX=XXXX#
S6°.89- 1INNODJV SONIAVS Ol dIFHHIINSVHL SONINIVYI LSTHILNI 0¢/60
ASYHOYUNd AD d0d STETXX-XXXX#
00°000'002 1INNODJV SONIAVS Ol d3Hdd3I4dSNVHL SANNA 61/80
920¢/6T/20 %000S0' 7 dD OIHOMI SOAS d3dd Ld3IM NVA
00°000'002 00°000'002- 000'00Z ¥Nd 6T/80
G¢2/8T/20 %00059° AD NSSV TLVN Y9 d3dANVLNVS
00°000'002 00°000'002- 000'00Z ¥Nd 91/80
ASYHOYUNd AD d0d STETXX—-XXXX#
00°000'002 1INNODJV SONIAVS NOHd d3dd3adSNVHL SANN- 91/80
ASYHOYUNd AD 04 SV STETXX-XXXX#
00°000'001 1INNODJV SONIAVS NOHd d3dd3a4SNVHL SANN- S1/80
92¢0¢/7T/80 %0000S8°€ AD HV.LN AANVS Mg ATV
00°000'002 00°000'002- 000'00Z ¥Nd S1/80
G2/ST/80 %0005Z'7 AD NIFHD NSSV TLVYNMY4G ddLVIOOSSY
00°000'002 00°000'002- 000'00Z ¥Nd S1/80
150D ysed uonduasag areq

Ire1a@ AlAnoY

¥20Z ‘0€ ¥39NILd3S - #20Z ‘T ATNC:ered

¢0 € 0000 ¢/ TG ‘43qWinN JUnoddv

ADNIOV STILINVIANH ® S1dV IHL NO TIONNOD INVND 40 JUN0J3JVY 3y} 104



¥20¢/L7/6 pled ¥20t/0€/6 ¥20T €0| - $ | 00°STT'9C S|
910¢ pled ¥20z/0€/6 uollngLIuo) 9T0Z 2ed1sa4 Jo) 1paJd| 00'STT 9T $ | 00°000°00T S Hpa.d
¥202/8¢/9 pled ¥20¢/0€/9 ¥207 70| 00°STT9TT $ | 00°T90°€9 St
¥202/87/€ pled ¥20T/T€/€ 207 TO| 00'9/T°68T $ | 00°190°€9 S
€202/62/TT pled €20¢/1€/TT €202 0| 00°LET'TST $ | 00°190°€9 S et
€20¢/62/6 AIVd €202/0¢/6 €707 €0| 00°867'STE $ | 00°190°€9 s|ttT
€202/0€/9 AIvd €202/0€/9 €207 70| 00°6S€8LE $ | 00°T90°€9 s |otT
€202/1€/€ AIvd €c0z/Te/¢ €202 TO| 0002V TP $ | 00°T90°€9 s|6
zeoz/te/eT aivd zeoe/1e/TT 220T ¥O| 00°T8¥'70S $ | 00°T90°€9 S |8
ze0z/0g/6 Aivd zeoz/og/e 270T €0| 00°2PS‘L9S $ | 00°T90°€9 S|
2e0z/0€/9 divd 2e0z/0€/9 2207 20| 00°€09°0€9 $ | 00°T90°€9 ]
TT0e/1€/€ aivd zeoe/te/e 2202 TO| 00799669 $ | 00°T90°€9 S|s
70z/e/T alvd 1202/1€/TT 120Z ¥0| 00°52L9SL $ | 00°T90°€9 S |y
T¢0z/0€/6 Alvd 1202/0€/6 T20Z €0| 00982618 $ [ 00°T90€9 S [€
1202/0€/9 alvd 1202/0€/9 120T 20| 00°L+8°783 $ | 00°T90°€9 S|
TC0z/1€/€ Alvd 1202/1€/€ (T20Z TO BunJels anp sywd 9T 40 3ST) TZOZ TO| 00°806'SY6 $ | 001909 ST
SRS YIA QIVd 10BJIUOD JO UOIINDDXD W04 SABP OE UIYUM 020¢ Je34 104 - JuswAed |elul| 00°696800°T $ | 00°000°00¢ S [ery
an(g aeq ang ajeq uonduasag anp |eg junowy #wd
pred aq 01 [e30L %T 00°696‘802°T S

Adua8y saniuewny pue syy 9yl Uuo |1PUNO) Weno Yim Juswaa4dy 1oesiuo) 19d ajnpayds JusawAied

13MoL Bjeqns] 3y eqp u] ‘weno NNL




| F.O. Bav A77Q

_| -.u_. Tamuring, GU 264931 Fasr (EN) EAB-EEZT
AIRPORT e ol st e ‘ﬁ
GUAM LA IS [T SR M

Tel 16712 545-03C0

Email: offtclal@guamairport.net

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

YIA EMAIL: angig taifaguedcaha guam gov

DATE: July 23, 2024

TG:! Angie R, Taitague, Directar
The DN A Building,
238 Archbishap FC Flares Street, Suite 2072
Hagatna, Guam 964910

FROM: Executive Managear

SUBIECT: RACKA Between e Guam Coundcil on the Arts and Humanities and the
A B Won Pat International Airpart Authority, Guam

ITEME BESCRIPTION
1 Dugital Copy MOA Between the Guam Council on the Arts and Humanddes and the

A.B. Wan Pat Internatianal Aitport Authority, Guam

{ ¢ For your information and use

{ } Far your files
{ ] Pex wour request

I} For signature & return 1a our offlce

{ | Fer our conversatian

{ 1 Pls. provide ws with copy
{ ] For nesastary agiion

{ ] For Billlng Pyrposes

Remarks:

gﬂachm@m

Iohn inata



MEMORAMILIM OF AGREEMENT
Between
GUAM COUNCIL (N THE ARTS AND HUMANITIES
and

A.B. WON PAT INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY, CUAM

This MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT {hercafter referred 1o az “MOA™) is entered
inta on the effective dare indicawsd Below by and berween the GUAM COUNCIL &M THE
ARTS AND HUMANITIES AGENCY (“CAHA™) and the A B. WON PAT INTERNATIONAL
AIRFORT AUTHORITY, GUAM (“GIAA™,

WHEREAS, CAHA administers Guam's Onc Percert For the Ans Progeam (ihe
“Program™) established by the Arts i Mublic Buildings and Facilities Act {the “4ct™) codified a
1 GCA § %50 et gan.; and

WHEREAS, GlAA s enpaged and will be engaged In various consteuction projects tha
Inay be subjed w the Program and the Act; and

WHEREAS, GlAA has cenam ohligations under its grant agreements with the Feder|
Aviailon Admiruslation relating to the use af Airport revenues (*Glaa Grant Oblipations"); and

WHEREAS, GlAA and CAHA desire 10 enter into this MOA to et forth procedures,
terms, and condilions that permit GLAA to comply with the Program and the Act whilc
upholding its Grant Obligations,

N THEREFORE, CAHA uml GlAn, for and in consideration of the mutual
covenatils herenafler set forth hereby AGREE as follows:

I AFPLICABLE PRCHECTS: OME PERCENT ALLOCA TTON

A, Construction Projects.  The GLAM CONSIFUCTOR projocts subject 1o this MOA ar:
set forth in diachment 1, attached hereto and incorporated herein.

B. GlAA At Allacation, The agreed upan alioeation For arl reyuired by the Act {or
each conatruction project shall be set forth in Attachment |, GIAA and CAHA may negoliage
the arl allecation amount on 3 project-by-praject hasis, GlAA's art allocarion i5 refermed o
herzin as the “01AA Art Allocation.”

C. Additional Progects. (TAA and CAHA may amend Attachrgent 1 1o add new
LlAA construction prajects by written apreement of the parties. Said amendment shall also state
the GLAA At Allocation for cach new project.



L. CAHA Administrative lee. One percent {1%) of the Gla4 A Allpeation shall
be pavable 1o CAHA for adimimsirative cosls assoviated with careyving our this MOA 2y set forth
heremn ("CAHA Administrative Fee™). The CAITA Administrative Fee for each comstruetion

peaject shall be set fonh in Adachment L.

E. Use of Funds. The Glaa Art Aliocation may be wsed for the eosts associaed
with design, composition, consiructivn, momating, display, exhibition, performance, broadcast,
mainienance, replacement, and adimimistrativn of works of art in any of GIAA's buildings.
"Works ol an™ Yant™ or “works™ as used in this MO shall include, but not be limired 10, media
att, performing aris, native ans, traditional arts, tecycled art, litcrature, filmmaking, and ans
educancn. Admimigtration costs include cosls incorred by GLAA o administer this YA and the
CAHA Adminisrative Fee. Al the end of cach Fiscal Year, GLAA shall provide CAHA with an
geciumting of the use of the GlAA A Alloeation.

Il SELECTION OF ARTISTS

A Solicitation and Selection of Artists. UlAA, upon consultation with CAHA, shall
salieit artisis through the issuanee of ane or more requests for propesals (“RFP™), substantially in
the form of Attachment 2. The type/form and dheme of the warks of ar solicited in each REF
and the production schedule and deadlines shall be at the sole discretion of GTAA, GlAA chall
administer the RFP process inaccordance with the Gaam Procurement Law and Repulutions,

B. Selectipn of Arjsts, Sclection of artiss and works of art shall be by a selection
commitiee comprised of five (3} members, appointed wceurding 10 the Act.  The selection
cammittes shall submic its recarmmendarivns to the Director of CAHA and Fxecttive Manager of
GlAA. The final decision regarding the selection commines’s recetimendations shall be by the
Excoutive Manager of GLAA, in comsultadion with the Direcwr of CAH A

Contract; wit ists.  GlAA and CAHA shall enter inte agreements {“Commiztion
Agreerenis”y for the commission of works of arl (“Commissioned Ar™ ar “Commissioned
Work™ or “"Commissivmed “Works of Arm™) with the selegted anists {"Commissioned Artists)
substantially in the form stached hereto as Attachmegt 2. The amount far each Commissioncd
Work of Art will be nepotiated with the Commissioned Artists by GlAA, upon consaltation with
CATA.

II1. PAYMENT

A, Not 10 Exceed GTAA Allocation. GIAA’S (il an program shall hot excesd The
GilAA Art Allocation.

B Pavment to Artjsts.  Commissioned Artisiz shall retnit puyment applications to
CAHA fur approval. CAHA will tevigw the payment applications and if approved, forwand a
copy o GlAA for final approval and processing. [n no event shall GLAA be liahle ta pay a
Commissioned Artisi an amount 1hat cxeeeds the fee set farth in te Cormamission Aarcemeont.
Paymenlz to Commissioned Artists will be made by GIAA sficr approval by GlAA, CAHA
shall pversce and coordinate all iszues and questions relating tw the pryment applications.




L CAQA Administrative Fee GlAA shall pay CAHA the CAHA Administrative
Fee. GIAA, n its discretion, may pay the CAHA Administrative fee in increments proportichate
ta the GIAA Act Allwestion for a panicular project.

I¥. WORK PERFORMANCE AMD RESPONSIBILITIES

A, Accesz. GlAA shall eltow the proposing artists, Commissioned Arists, CAHA
emplovees, and members of the seleclion commitiee reasonable access e GTA A buildings where
the warks of ant will be loceted. All such access shall be subjeet to GLAA rules and regulations,
tncluding, but net limited o, satisfaction of requirements relating to security badging
Completion of sie specific safety orientation and taining may be a pre-requisite for cniny,

B MWiver of Riphts. Fach party’s pavinent of fees for the services requiced umeer
thiz MOA shall not be construed 1o opariie as a waiver of any of is riphts hercunder or of an ¥
cauze of action arising out of the cther party's failurc to perfonn this MOA  Each paty shall he,
and remain, Ligble 1o the other party for costs which may be reasonebly incomed by the oiher
party as a result of s neglipent performance or any responsibilities under this MOA, as
specifically limited Ry the sovereign immunity of the government of Guam, and by the
Liwvernmcnt Claims Aci, 5 GEA 55 G141, et seq.

. Mo [iability. Mo party sssumes any liabilicy for any accident ot injury that may
ool 10 any other party, its allicers, apents, dependents, statf, contractors or personal REORETTy.
Mo party shall be liable we the other party for any work performed or cas1s incumed by such orher
patty prior to their execmion of this MOA; and each parly hereby exprossly waives anv and all
clmms for service performed in expectation of this MOA.

[, Compliange with Laws. Each party shall comply with all applicable laws of the
Uniled States and of Guam in cxereising its rights and perfarming its obligations under this
MOA. In addition. each parly shall comply, and cauwse 11s spents, amplovess, and contractors 1o
comply, with all applicable laws of the United S1aees and af Guam in performing wark under the
conlracts andior acecssing the project sie.

W MAINTENANCE AND ACCESS TO RECORDS

For three {3} years from the date of the final payment under a Commissicn Apreement, CAHA
and CrlAA chall maintain, aml cagse their cottmctars to mamtain all baaks, documents, papers,
accounting records, and ether evidence pertaining do costs incwrred wnder the Commission
Agreement and this MOA and shall make such materizls available for inspection a1 their
respactive olfiees al all reasonable limes.

VI OWNERSHIP OF WORK and MATERIALS
A, Maleral Produced Prior To Effective Date.  Fach parly hercto shall retain

ownership of projecl-relaed decumeans, drgwings, and specifications (“Material™ B alone
produced prier w the Effective Date. Any and all materdal jointly produced by the PAnica preor



to the Effective Date shall remain jaintly swned by the partics. Each party grants the other party
full riphts ol use 10 s matcrial as well as ta the jointly prodeced materal.

E. Mualernial Produced Aficr Effective Date,  All Marerial, audivvisual recordings,
and any and all tangible work product produced pursusan 1o 1 Commission Apteement, np matter
it produced by CAHA, a Commnssianed Artist, GlAA o7 its conemoton(s), shall ba the properly
of (14 A, aml G1AA hereby prams CAHA Jull rghts of use indefinitely thereta, CAHA shall be
antitled, a1 s coxl, 10 one copy of all such Material, sudiovisual recordings, and tangible wark
product produced under the Commission Apreemeans.

. Commissioned An, GLAA shall have sol¢ ownership of all Cammissioned Work.
Meither CAHA nor the Commissioned Artists shall have the right o0 rerove the Cenmissioned
Work from Glas, Comomissioned Artists shall retain intellectual property rights to usc their
cotmmigsioned work in their portfolio and an their respective websites, By purchasing the work,
UlAA shall have cxclusive right to use the art in exhibits, o1 its websites, and in print and videg
format tar promotional purpases. Any reproduclions of the commissioned work made by CAHA
or (FlAA must e approved in writing by the Commissioned Artist.  In the cvent that GLAA
andior CAHA duplicare the commissioned work for a commereial endeavor, the Commissioned
Artisl will be credited and compensated vig rovalties or Licensing fees by GIAA or CAHA as
approprate and ws specified i the individusl Commission Agreernents between CGLAACAHA
and each Commissioned Afist,

V. TEEMINATION.

A Tennination By Notice. At aty ime a parly may, by thirly { M) day prior written
natice 1o the other, terminate this MOA in whole or in part either. The paries fully recognize
that any Commission Agreements alreudy in cffect oo the dule this MOA is lenninated, are
separate logal undertakings end can only be terminaled in accordance with cheir own terms.,

i, Upon womination of this MOA iff no Comnmission Agreement has been entered
wie ar, o ther have, upon termunation of such coniract by either parly therere, all plans,
drawings, briefs, reports, summaries, camipleled artwork and artwerk in progress, and auch ather
information and rawerials a3 may bave been produced under sither contract and ulilied by cither
party hereto in conneciion with the projeer shall be placed in the possessan of GLAA,
Owmership thereof and rghts of use theroro shall be determined in accurdance with Seetion VT
bereof,  GlAA may, upon Enniraton, Tetain 45 an off-set for such expenses ar fees due to
CAHA in connection with the Commission Agreement any funds owed to GIAA.
Cominissiuned Artists shall be entitled, however, to be paid or reimbursed fully snd prompily Ly
GlaA for all work satizfaciocdy pecformed by fien.

VIII NOTICES.

Unless during the term of this M{OA a party notfies the other party in writing of 4 ¢hanpe or
other address ta be used, any nolices ar nofifieation required or permitled to be given shall be
given pramptly in writing and detivered in person or by cettitied mail retum receipt requesied to
the partics at the following addresses.



CAaHA Glaa

Delivery Address: Jahn B, Chuimata

Attn: Angie B. Taltague, Dirtar Executive Manager
The DNA, Bulding, F.0. Box 8770

23% Archbishop FC Flores Streer, Suite 202 Tamuning, SGuam #5931
Hagatna, Guam #9[{0

Mailing Address:

Atrn: Angie B Tatagme

Dhrector

F.0). Box 2930

Hapatna, Guam 9932

[ MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS,

A. Law. Venue, Ihis MOA i3 made under and shall be poverned and constewed in
accotdance with the laws of Cuam, and the Superior Coort of Guam shall have exclusive
Jurisdiction over any and g1l disputes, as specitically limited by the sovereign immunity of the
govemmetit of CGuam, and by the Govermment Claims Act, § GOA §§ 6101, at seq.

E. Severahilily. TF any provision of this MOA shall be deemed by a court of
competent Jurisdiction @ be invalid or unenforceable, then such provision shall ke deemed
sircken and the MOkA shall e cnforeed according i W15 valid and subsisting 1ems and
PravISIcns.

C. Mo Waiver  The failure of cither party to insist upon Sinct compliance with any
lerm, provisien, ar conditien of this MOA shall nol be constraed as 2 waiver of cither party's
aghis and remedies under this MOA

0, Approvals. Any approval required herein by GIAA shall mean thal the approvval
of the Executive Manager of OGLAA is required. unless another person is designated in writing o
1gsue 3 paricolar or limited approval.

E. Bemoval of Wark, Removal of Cammissionsd Wark shall be ar the sole
discretion of Glaa.

F. Modificanon. This MOA may only be moditicd in writing signed by the parties.
G, Effcetrve Date. The terms of this MOA shadl become efifective on he date it ts

signed by the Govemor of Guain and shall be binding upon the pariies hereto and their
TEPrEsenlati vas, Successes and Bssiens.



IN WITNESS HEREOF, the patties have executed this Memorandum of Agreement to be
effective as of the Effective Date.

CUAM COUNCIL ON THE AB. WON PAT INTLRENATIONAL
ARTS AND HUMAMITIES AGCENCY AIJRPORT AUTHORITY, GUAM
By: By:
Angie K. Taitapue John M. Quinuta
Diregior Executive Manaper
Crarc: Drale:
By:
Brian 1. Ramba
Chaimian of the Noard

Taje:




ATTACHMEMNT ]

GLAaA ART ALLOCATION

Total
ARTS BRT CAHA, Reseruad far el
ERD PROLECT
PROGRAM | PROA DESIGH | PROGEAM | ADRWENGTRATIVE A Commilssioned | o mmsslaned
AMOLINT . Ark Budige Py
1% BUDe=ET FEE1% Mairtgmancy ATL Budget Fy
3 9E5.320 00 E13.L5 | 5462,705.4] ApITAR] S 000005 aE 00 Ll L 14767317

Peserved For

Fropesed

.. . Budgm Art
m - s

g Fegial Tear(sp| " I!:m':l:::::!d i‘;:’::‘: ':'LI::::IF:: E:Mt Al avicn Eaintenance, . duedgen

e I FEren BT Admirscmatiue prAmiG 5icm e

L1
and Lagal Fee's
4 vEAR 2:_ pevistutoey | | YOO Broi ‘?‘I 4143 £33, 12 Par
PROGEAR _ GIRA st Fpmal | T e [3 IMO0000 |5 207 35
FYis Surbrnisdine




AB. WON PAT INTERMATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY, GUAM
INTERMNATIONAL ARRIVALS CORRIDOR:

The International Arrivals Corridor (1AC), formally known as the Concourse Isclation Design [CID],
Is & third-level corridor for arrlving passengers that provides a permanent solution to the
Transportation Security Administration's [T5A) mandate to separate arriving and departing
passengers. The IAC is a secured area, and not apen to the general public.

SCULPTURAL USE OF ARCHITECTURAL ICONOGRAPHY

The following is a summary of the Architectural aesthetics that was developed to integrate the Local
CHamoru Arts and [corography into the facade design for the terminals 37 floor expansion
Architectural Design has long been an accepted medium for artistic expression and the 3 floor
expansion has the featured the lconic Proa shape prominently in the Design to celehrate this form
and identify it 2 uniquely CHamaru,

The facade design prominently features the Proa iconography, which s significant to Guam's
Indigenous herltage and has important ties to the traditional (seafaring] travel. The GlAA felt that
making this historical icon the primary deslgn element was appropriate a5 it is serving as a gateway
into Guam [and the Mariana islands) for arriving visitors and returning residsnts.

This desipn philosophy has been integrated into particular projects where the connection to
CHamaru culture and symbaolism is a priority.

Further the design team has strived to incorporate cultural references in artistic (and interpretive
ways] throughout the facility in the use of patterns, textures, materials and colors within the
BXpansion profect

The concept for the facade takes un-adorned rectangular concrete volume of the new Pods being built
and adds structural framing supports and pre-cast concrete panels forming the proportions of the
Proa shape and also emulating the shape of the Latte in profile. Graphic images of this design
treatment are provided for vour reference.

s The GIAA 3™ floor expansion for the TAC construction cost was $96,032,000.00,

o Guam's One Percent of the Arts Program 2stablished by the Artz in Public Buildings and Facilities
Act, equates to 5969,320.00. The facade design that prominently features the Proa equates to
a cost of $506,613.59 dollars of which will be subtracted from the $969,320.00, which leaves
a balance of $462,706.41 for the Art Program, breakdown is as follows:

CAHA Admumstrative Fee |5%: #.627.06
GIAA Art Maintenance: 330,000,040
Total Commissioned Art Budget: 5428,079.35



m nDZﬁD:mm_m_m.u_.h._.__nuz1mD_mnﬂ unu._mﬂ_.mm___umumm-ﬂg
Gensler  Eaaexcinees [l makch s, ims



GlAA ART PROGRAM

CAHA Tatal Total
CID PROJECT ARTE ART PROGHAM Reserved for Art ]
PROA DESIGM ADMIMNISTRATI mmissioned | Commissioned Art
AMOUNT PROGRAM 1% BUDGET STRATIVE Maintenance Comnistoh i
FEE1% Art Budget Budget Per FY
% 06,932,000.00 | & 9&9,320.00 | 5 506,61359 | & 462.706.41 | & 462706 |5 30,000.00 | 5 428,079.35 | & 142,693.12

Reserved for Art

_ RFP anticipated Art Work Anticipated Art Budget Allocation Maintenance, | Proposed Budget
Program Fiscal Year($) i 3 ; : ’
lssue Date Location Work Placement AmioLnt Adrminstrative | Commissioned Art
and Legal Fee's
EYad TE Glag
1 YEAR e RFP ISSUED BY — i ,cﬂm_f_ﬁ 2 mn_ $142,693.17 Per e Sl
F ists' Proposa 30,0010, 079 3"
PROGRAM GIAA i 3 Fiscal Year
FYih Submission




‘Spunj Weng Jo Jualuuianog Yiim Joj pled sem py siyl

‘nobwenb eyedg ojul je jlewa

10 /0ZL-00€ -L£9 PUR 90ZL-00€-LL9 '70ZL-00€ -LL9
1e 32140 YHYDO Pejuod asea|d uoljepouwiony |enads buipaau suosiad Auy

Juswuinolpy Y ssauisng PO “lIA
wdg @ |enosddymainay

202 2L 1aquianop ‘Aepsan] By senbay 1xaN e jobpng puny Buinjonay §Zoz-A4 =
sjuswiaunouuy "¥| uolYy pieog A
‘aUON ‘ssauisng maN ‘[I|A uoday #Z0Z J¥d1S34 A
qerolgewvo  u uoday s1012311q 2ANIXT A

sauljaping pasinay I 202 'LL Joquiaidas e

SUY 3L} Joj Judiag e $20Z'2z 1snbny «

ajepdn uejd nbajeiis « pz0z 'L snbny pjay bunaay pzoz Ainr «

spiemy Juei9 YN G707 o 7202 ‘7L fe o
welhoigd uoniubolay siaise « sainuip jo jeaoaddy [y
(§20Z Yyouey) spremy ebey ebejy o 12 119y "I
spuaWysanu] QoL 18piQ 01 ||ed |

VYAN3IDVY

Paweans anl] pue wiojie|d WwWooz e uo aqg osfe |[1m bupsaw sjyj

eujebey *bp|g yNQ 10014 5.2 20Z 31S 15 sa10|4 doysiquydiy 8EZ 1e
wd 00:€ 18 '¥Z0Z ‘60 199010
Kepsaupap bunsajy preog Ajyruopy sejnbay su pjoy jim

fouaby saniuewny S8LHUBLINY
pue suy 3y} uo [1duno) weng ayy 1L

OGS WD




